
[image: image1.jpg]ROCKWQO
Y~

own

Central Services
Administrative Center
111 East North Street
Eureka, MO 63025-1229

636.733.2032
636.733.8851 Fax
wichowskiterra@rsdmo.org

Terra Wichowski
Purchasing Buyer




May 6, 2019
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0419FACFEKFSS - Inspections and Maintenance of Fire Extinguishers and Kitchen Fire Suppression Systems
Addendum # 1
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses and clarification to Schedule A.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
In the proposals, does the District want the price for links separate from the labor price?
Response:
Yes; however, if the Proposer chooses to include the cost of links as part of the services, please indicate this in Schedule A, Unit Prices next to Section D as “No Charge” or “Included”.
Question 2:
On Schedule A, can the District clarify what is meant by “Last Exchange Date”?
Response:
The “Last Exchange Date” is the date when the extinguisher was last tested or replaced.
Question 3:
Can the District clarify the inspection months included in the RFP?
Response:
Per the RFP, Fire Extinguishers shall be inspected annually during May/June of each year and Kitchen Fire Suppression Systems shall be inspected semi-annually in December and May/June of each year.
Question 4:
On Schedule A, under Wildwood Middle School, can the District clarify what is meant by “41487”?
Response:
“41487” was an error due to formatting within the spreadsheet. This should be 8/1/2013, and has been updated in the attached Revised Schedule A.
Question 5:
What are the number of tanks for each Kitchen Fire Suppression System (KFSS)?
Response:
Schedule A has been revised to include the number of remote tanks for each KFSS. If there are zero remote tanks, the KFSS is a three-gallon KFSS.
Clarification to Schedule A

See attached revised Schedule A.
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